Aaeh@:age, Alaska
@eteber 19, 1948

Colonel J. P. Johnsen
General Manager .
For your information the 500 Class
locomotives are being ehanged te 400 Class %o
eliminate eenfa31en with the 550 class. _

Number changes made to date are:

Lbcgmgtiver} 01 te #@91
Locomotive #504 to 404

The Nos. 502, 503, and 505 will be
changed to 402, 403, aﬁd 405 as seoon as
possible.

Mech.

ce:

WB,; ET?, Ear Serviee Offlce,
MIF, 18 and Army Liaison Office
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Anchorage, Alaska
15 October 1948

File: 530
MR, J. T. CUHNINGHAM:

Reference is made to iir. Benedict's lebter to your office dated
8 October 1943 concerning the renumbering of the 500 class engines

In the opinion of this office there should be no difficulties
arise if these engines were to be renumbered as 400 class engines.

John E. %Ianlz;’g/
Supt. of Operat
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inchorase, Alaska
e .- .Dotober 12, 1ULE

zeference is wmde to your letter of Cetsber B requestins that
500 clser locomotives be remumbersd to a LOO olsss series,

Thiz will be your authority to make the change reguested in our
letter and fo notify 21l soncerned.

Jds Ts Jumninghes
Aggistant lereral Yanaser

Sihmma
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Anchorace, Alaska
Uctober 8, 1948

= . Ny I s P

. ¢. T, Cunninghan
a4 ~ e

ASST. General Hanager

e are eXperlencing a grezt dezal ol con-
fusion betwe our 500 and 550 class locomotives
in regardés to misunderstanding with Overating
Depzartment, orders, etc.

17 the five, 500 class engines were

in the 400 class series, T feel that

2l of confusion and misunderstanding

liminated. This would merely mean

e Tirst number from 5 to 4, and

a1ll concerned.

If this meets with your approval,
you kKindly advise and changes will be
i ly.
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Yours truly,
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